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16 January 2012
Dear Ms Waterford,
Sex Establishment Licence at Oide Northwood PH, 142 Pinner Road,
Northwood
Objection

With regard to the above application by Mr Pantling, Police have noted the contents
of the application and are aware of the history of the premises. The Olde Northwood
is one of three premises in Hillingdon that currenly offer strip tease and
entertainment of a like kind. The Police have considered all similar licence
applications from a perspective of crime and disorder and public safety.

The question of marality is not one for the Palice to consider; it is evident that these
premises are not applying to change their operaticn in any other way from what has
been in place for the past 10 years. Itis a change in fegisiation that has bought
about the application.

For the purpose of Police invalvement, and the considerations that the police have, it
would be a recommendation in the activities of the premises that there should be no
touching between dancer and client or client to dancer at any stage, other than
normal exchange of money. Ta this extend, item 14 of the Dancer's Rules should be
excluded and replaced by ‘There shalf be ne touching between client and dancer or
dancer and client at any stage'.

If this were agreed by the applicants, Police would be minded to withdraw the
objection,

Yours sincersly,

jan Meens
Licensing Sergeant






